

Standard Report Guide Department Report Sampling

Version 24.x Version 24.3 | September 2024 © 2024 AssetWorks Inc., its subsidiaries and affiliates. All rights reserved. Private and Confidential. Not for public dissemination.

Information contained in this document is proprietary to AssetWorks Inc. and may be used or disclosed only with written permission from AssetWorks Inc. This guide, or any part thereof, may not be reproduced without the prior written permission of AssetWorks Inc. This document refers to numerous products by their trade names. In most, if not all, cases these designations are claimed as Trademarks or Registered Trademarks by their respective companies. This document and the related software described in this manual are supplied under license or nondisclosure agreement and may be used or copied only in accordance with the terms of the agreement. The information in this document is subject to change without notice and does not represent a commitment on the part of AssetWorks Inc. The names of companies and individuals used in the sample database and in examples in the manuals are fictitious and are intended to illustrate the use of the software. Any resemblance to actual companies or individuals, whether past or present, is purely coincidental.

Technical Support

AssetWorks provides several ways to connect with the Customer Support team. Be prepared to provide detailed information to the representative. If you are reporting an issue by email, include screen shots of your problem. This will provide the Customer Support representative with the information needed to respond quickly and effectively.

Customer Support is available Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., Eastern Time.

Telephone: 1-610-225-8300

Email: <u>M5Support@AssetWorks.com</u>

Website: <u>AssetWorks Community</u>

The support website can be used to open issues, subscribe to user groups and download documentation, as well as to access the latest AssetWorks news. For secure access to the website, contact Customer Support by calling the number above.

Standard Report Guide – Department Report Sampling

Version 24.x

Last Modified 24.3 | September 2024

Contents

1. Department Class Target History	∠
2. Department Cost History	6
3. Department Job Reason History	
4. Department Lease Assignment	10
5. Department Lease Forecast	
6. Department Lease Summary	14
7. Unit Utilization and Cost Summary	
8. Owning Department Class Summary	
9. Owning Department Cost History	
10. Owning Department Lease Summary	
11. Owning Department PM Summary	
12. Using Department Class Summary	
13. Using Department Cost History	28
14. Using Department Lease Summary	
15. Department PM Summary	
16. Unit Status by Department	
17. Department WO Production Sum	
18. Department Summary	38
19. Department Unit Count	40
Filters	42
20DeptClassFilters	42
21DeptCostHistFilters	42
22DeptLeaseCommonFilters	42
23DeptPMSumFilters.aspX	42
24DeptReasonFilters	43
25DeptUseCostHistFilters	
Updates	

1. Department Class Target History

Department Class Target History

Fleet

Category: - Description	Target/ NonTgt	Job Count	Labor Hours	Labor Cost	Part Cost	Comm'l Cost	Total Cost	% of Total Cost
Using Department: 0010 - Initiatives					From F	Period: 202003	To Period: 2	02103
27 - HD FULL SIZE TRUCK - 4X4	T	1	0.0	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	NT	1	0.0	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	Total	2	0.0	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
9 - MEDIUM TRUCK	T	5	0.0	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0%
	Total	5	0.0	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
34 - AIR COMPRESSOR EQP	T	37	0.0	0.00	184.93	46.26	231.19	30.8%
	NT	2	0.0	0.00	118.24	402.15	520.39	69.2%
	Total	39	0.0	0.00	303.17	448.41	751.58	
BM001 - TEST	T	13	0.0	0.00	495.07	19.25	514.32	66.4%
	NT	2	0.0	0.00	0.00	260.00	260.00	33.6%
	Total	15	0.0	0.00	495.07	279.25	774.32	
SC - SPORT COMPACT	T	1	1.0	7.93	24.74	133.12	165.79	100.0%
	Total	1	1.0	7.93	24.74	133.12	165.79	
Total Using Department: 0010		439	134.3	17,989.46	3,755.99	1,897.12	23642.57	
FleetFocus M5 - DEPTCLASSTARGET - Department Class Target v19.0							Page: 2	

Default Report Title:	Department Cla	ss Target History	Version:	21.0	DAF:	N	Multi-Currency:	Υ	Updated:	Jan 2021
ASP File:	Reports/Depart	ment/DeptClassTargetParm.aspX	Report Fi	le:	Repo	rts/D	epartment/DeptClass	Targe	et.rpt	
Filter File:	Reports/Depart	ment/_DeptReasonFilters.aspX	Export Re	eport File:	n/a					
Purpose:		tment, each category is described ost for labor, parts and commercial								
Database Ta	ibles	Group 1 Options		Grou	p 2 Op	tions	3	Fiel	d Sort Optic	ons
DEPT_MAIN		Using Department	Non	е						
JOB_VISIT_REASON			Activ	vity Code						
VIEW_WO_BY_UNIT_I	FP_RSN		Billir	ng Code						
VIEW_UDC_MAIN			MC	2						
			Ope	r. Class						
			Asse	et Class						
			Cate	egory						
			Tecl	n Spec						
			Yea	r						
				ufacturer						
			Mak	е						
			Mod	el						
			Atta	ch Tech Sp	ес					
			Use	r Class 1						
			Use	r Class 2						
			Use	r Class 3						
			Use	r Class 4						
			Use	r Class 5						
Other Parameters:	From Period	То	Period							
Carlot i didiliotoro										
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_WO_BY_ VIEW_WO_BY_	_UNIT_PERIOD_REASON.FISC_F _UNIT_PERIOD_REASON.FISC_F	PD >= Froi PD <= To F	m Period a Period	nd					

2. Department Cost History

Departmen	t Cost H	listory									Repor	t Printed: 12/08		setWORKS Bv User: CSI
	201812	201901	201902	201903	201904	201905	201906	201907	201908	201909	201910	201911		PD AVG
USING DEPARTM	MENT -						1							
Unit Repairs														
Labor Hrs	12	17	3	55	3	3	28	369	8609	312	0	1119	0	878
Labor	800322	872965	138	4044009	108	650004	1078096	603030	24800910	271	0	6877	0	2527441
Parts	3137	525	509	3976	301	0	0	57	(705)	(3)	0	1592	0	722
Commercial	600	222	187	211	0	92	340	435	2050	75	0	774	16	385
Unit Repairs	804059	873712	834	4048196	409	650096	1078436	603523	24802255	343	0	9244	16	2528548
Component Repairs	3													
Labor Hrs	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Labor	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Parts	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Commercial	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	50	0	0	0	45	7
Comp. Repairs	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	50	0	0	0	45	7
Department Repairs	3													
Labor Hrs	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	0	0	0	0	1
Labor	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	19601	0	0	0	0	1508
Parts	0	58	2	0	15	0	0	7	612	0	0	604	0	100
Commercial	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dept. Repairs Ownership	0	58	2	0	15	0	0	7	20214	0	0	604	0	1608
Depreciation	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	144	0	11
Replacement	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Lease	0	0	1234	0	0	0	15456	0	0	0	0	0	0	1284
License Fees	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ownership	0	0	1234	0	0	0	15456	0	0	0	0	144	0	1295
Fuel	43	631	174	437	1506	0	468	582	142	238	58	58	544	375
Electric	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	153	13	0	0	0	0	13
Indirect Costs	1665	528	294	198	1020	0	0	1401	1685	1223	0	7228	0	1172
TOTAL COSTS:	804101	874401	2244	4048633	1930	650096	1094362	604265	24822673	582	58	10050	605	2531846

Default Report Title:	Department Co	st History	Version	23.0	DAF: N	Multi-Cu	ırrency:	N	Updated:	May 2023
ASP File:	Reports/Depart	ment/DeptCostHistParm.aspX	Report I	ile:	Reports	Departmen	t/DeptCost	Hist.rp	ot	
Filter File:	Reports/Depart	ment/_DeptCostHistFilters.aspX	Export F	Report File:	n/a					
Purpose:		costs by department for each fiscalepreciation, replacement costs.	al period in	the report ra	ange. Brea	ıks costs do	wn by labo	r, part	s, commerci	al etc. It also
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	ıp 2 Optio	ns		Fie	ld Sort Option	ons
DEPT_MAIN		Label	Un	it Type			Fiscal	Perio	d	
DEPT_MAIN_USING (alias)									
UNIT_HIST										
UNIT_HIST_ALLOC										
VIEW_ORG_CHART										
VIEW_ORG_HIER										
VIEW_ORGANIZATION	N									
VIEW_UDC_MAIN										
	1									
	From Period	То	Period			0	rg Level			
Other Parameters:										
	LINUT LUCT SIG	00 00 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	LUOT EIG	0 DD : T	D					
Default Selection Formula:		SC_PD >= From Period and {UNIT IZATION.LEVEL_NO = Org Level	_HIST.FIS	C_PD <= 10	Period ar	na				

3. Department Job Reason History

Total Using Department: 0010

21847.74

96

470.6

17784.61

603.57

3459.56

Default Report Title:	Department Job	Reason History	Version:	21.0	DAF:	N	Multi-Curr	ency:	N	Updated:	Jan 2021		
ASP File:	Reports/Depart	ment/DeptJobReasonParm.aspX	Report F	ile:	Repo	rts/D	epartment/D	eptJobR	eason	.rpt			
Filter File:	Reports/Depart	ment/_DeptReasonFilters.aspX	Export F	Report File:	n/a								
Purpose:	Listing by departing costs and total	rtment, the report prints the type of costs.	reason for	the visit, the	e visit d	lescri	ption, labor	hours an	d cost	s, part costs,	commercial		
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	p 2 Op	otions	3		Fiel	d Sort Optio	ns		
DEPT_MAIN		Using Department	Ма	intenance 1	уре			Visit Reason					
JOB_VISIT_REASON			Tar	get / Non-Ta	arget								
VIEW_WO_BY_UNIT_	FP_RSN		No	ne									
VIEW_UDC_MAIN													
	From Period	То	Period										
Other Parameters:													
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_WO_BY	_UNIT_PERIOD_REASON.FISC_F _UNIT_PERIOD_REASON.FISC_F	PD >= Fro PD <= To	m Period a Period	nd								

4. Department Lease Assignment

Departn	nent Lease A	Assignment		Report	Assa Printed: 12/29/2010 10:12	tt Solutions Division
Unit No	New Owning Dept No	Old Dept No	Effective Date	Lease Type	Vendor No	Lease Rate
OWN/USE DI	EPT: 0010 - EXECU	TIVE				
Ownin	ng Dept: : 0010 - EXE	CUTIVE				
20115	0010	0010	7/19/2005 12:00:00AM			-
22084	0010	0382	5/24/2006 12:00:00AM			-
3000013	0010	NEW	11/2/2010 12:00:00AM			-
9876543374	0010	NEW	7/10/2008 12:00:00AM			-
9876543396	0010	NEW	7/16/2008 12:00:00AM			-
ABCDE1	0010	NEW	8/1/2007 12:00:00AM			-
C3	0010	NEW	2/27/2008 12:00:00AM			-
CL04	0010	NEW	1/1/2008 12:00:00AM			-
FI05556	0010	NEW	3/1/2008 12:00:00AM			-
JJKK	0010	NEW	8/7/2007 12:00:00AM			-
KYLE_01	0010	NEW	6/1/2008 12:00:00AM			-
KYLE_05	0010	NEW	4/3/2008 12:00:00AM			-
MIKE NEW UNIT 1	0010	NEW	10/19/2010 12:00:00AM			-
MIKEB3	0010	NEW	4/29/2008 12:00:00AM			-
REP01	0010	NEW	1/1/2008 12:00:00AM			-
REP02	0010	NEW	1/1/2008 12:00:00AM			-
TESTUNIT	0010	NEW	4/30/2008 12:00:00AM			-
U0429	0010	NEW	4/29/2008 12:00:00AM			-
UUU143	0010	NEW	10/21/2008 12:00:00AM			-
				Unit Count and To	tal 1	9 -
			OWN/USE DEPT	Unit Count and To	tal 19	

10

Default Report Title:	Department Le	ase Assignment	Version:	21.0	DAF:	N	Multi-Curre	ency:	Υ	Updated:	Jan 2021	
ASP File:	Reports/Depar	tment/DeptLeaseAssignParm.asp	Report F	ile:	Repo	rts/D	epartment/D	eptLease	eAssi	ign.rpt		
Filter File:	Reports/Departn	nent/_DeptLeaseCommonFilters.aspX	Export R	eport File:	n/a							
Purpose:		ment each type of lease, the unit n nd the type of lease.	umber, who	is the new	owning	depa	artment, who	is the ol	d ow	ning departn	nent, when it	
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	ıp 2 Op	tions	S		Fie	eld Sort Opti	ons	
DEPT_MAIN_ASSIGN		Organization Level	Noi	пе				None				
UNIT_ASGN_HIST			Ass	igned Depa	rtment			Unit Nu	mber	-		
VIEW_ORGANIZATIO	N		Uni	t / Dept / Co	mp No			Departr	nent			
VIEW_UDC_MAIN			Uni	t Status				Effectiv	e Da	te		
			Acti		Lease 7	Гуре						
DEPT_MAIN (st	ub-report)			Billing Code								
UNIT_ASGN_HIST (s	ub-report)		MC	С								
			·	er. Class								
				et Class								
				egory								
				h Spec								
			Yea	••								
				nufacturer								
			Mal									
			Mod									
				ich Tech Sp								
				er Class 1 –								
				ivery Location								
				ling Location								
	From Date	Do	partment (H				Orac	anization	م ا اد	vol		
Other Parameters:	Tioni Date	De	parunent (F	iistory rype)		Oiga	ai iiZatiUH	ai Le	V GI		
other i aralleters.												
Default Selection Formula:	UNIT_ASGN_I	HIST.END_DT is NULL and (if Hi HIST.HIST_TYPE = "U") and {VI HIST.EFF_DT >= From Date	story Type EW_ORGA	="OWN" the	en UNI ⁻ LEVEL ₋	T_AS _NO	GN_HIST.H = Organization	IST_TYF	PE = el an	"O" else id		

5. Department Lease Forecast

Departn	nent Leas	e Foreca	st										Asset Soi	lutions Division
Бераген	Letto Letto										Report P	rinted: 12/29/20)10 10:08:16.4M	By User: CSI
Unit No	Dept No	201001	201002	201003	201004	201005	201006	201007	201008	201009	201010	201011	201012	Yr Total
USING DEP	T: 0010 - EXEC	UTIVE											Last Fiscal	l Pd: 200901
03133	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
04444	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
04445	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
04446	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
04447	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
04448	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
09988	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
09989	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1041	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
402155B1	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
402169	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
402170	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
9876543471	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
COX1GA1	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
KYLE	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
RBCOPY1	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
U0321	0010	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Dept Total:	17	-	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00

Default Report Title:	Department Lea	ase Forecast	Ver	rsion:	19.0	DAF:	N	Multi-Currency:	N	Updated:	May 2019
ASP File:	Reports/Dept/D	eptLeaseForecastParm.aspX	Rep	port Fil	le:	Repo	rts/D	epartment/DeptLeas	eFore	cast.rpt	
Filter File:	Reports/Dept/_	DeptLeaseCommonFilters.asp	X Exp	oort Re	port File:	n/a					
Purpose:	Lists by departr	nent, all units that are leased f	or a given	n perioc	l and 12 pe	riods o	ut wh	at the cost is associ	ated to	that unit.	
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options			Grou	p 2 Op	tions	•	Fiel	d Sort Option	ons
COMPANY_MAIN		Label		Unit	Number						
FISCAL_CAL											
LEASE_TYPE											
UNIT_HIST											
VIEW_ORGANIZATION	N										
VIEW_UDC_MAIN											
FICOAL CAL (sub see											
FISCAL_CAL (sub-rep	οπ)										
	Fiscal Year		Organiza	ational l	Level						
Other Parameters:											
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_UDC_M/ VIEW_ORGAN	AIN.LEASE_TYPE is NOT NU IZATION.LEVEL_NO = Organi	JLL and zational L	UNIT_ _evel	_HIST.FIS(C_PD =	= Fisc	cal Year and			

6. Department Lease Summary

Depa	artm	ent	Lease	Sumi	nary				Report Printed:	28-Sep-2017 10:4	14:51 By User: A	Fleet AMY.KUNKLE
Unit N	o Sts	Ass	set Class	Owning Dept	Using Dept	Vendo	or No Lease Type	Lease Start	Expiration Date	Aquisition Cost	Unamort Balance	Lease Payment
OWN/US	E DEPT	: 0366	- SS CONTI	ROLS - PA						Fis	cal Period: 2	00412
U	sing Dep	artmei	nt: 0366 - S	S CONTRO	LS - PA							
42116	A	В	(0382A	0366	GECAP1		01-Jan-2001		\$19,964.00	\$3,992.96	\$372.20
42128	A	В	0	0382A	0366	GECAP1		10-Oct-2000		\$19,896.00	\$2,984.40	\$368.73
42943	A	В	0	0382A	0366	GECAP1		01-Aug-1998		\$20,316.00	\$0.00	\$55.36
42570	A	В	(0382A	0366	GECAP1		29-Aug-1997		\$19,061.00	\$0.00	\$51.94
42036	A	В	0	0382A	0366	GECAP1		24-Jun-1999		\$20,387.35	\$0.00	\$55.56
42037	A	В	(0382A	0366	GECAP1		19-Jul-1999		\$20,387.35	\$0.00	\$55.56
42941	A	В	(0382A	0366	GECAP1		01-Aug-1998		\$20,316.00	\$0.00	\$55.36
42015	A	В	(0382A	0366	GECAP1		24-Jun-1999		\$20,387.35	\$0.00	\$55.56
41286	A	В	(0382A	0366	GECAP1		03-Apr-2002		\$24,361.65	\$13,195.77	\$399.56
42940	A	В	0	0382A	0366	GECAP1		01-Aug-1998		\$20,316.00	\$0.00	\$55.36
42124	S	В	0	0382A	0366	GECAP1		01-Jan-2001		\$19,964.00	\$3,992.96	\$372.20
42686	A	В	0	0382A	0366	GECAP1		01-Jul-1996		\$18,050.29	\$0.00	\$49.19
	12					ī	Using Department Unit Count an	ıd Total	12	243,406.99	24,166.09	1,946.58

 12
 OWN/USE DEPT Unit Count and Total
 12
 243,406.99
 24,166.09
 1,946.58

 FleetFocus M5 - DEPTLEASESUM - Department Lease Summary V18.0

Default Report Title:	Department Le	ease Summary	Version:	23.0	DAF:	N	Multi-Currency	Y	Updated:	Dec 2022
ASP File:	Reports/Dept/I	DeptLeaseSumParm.aspX	Report F	ile:	Repo	rts/D	epartment/DeptLe	aseSu	m.rpt	
Filter File:	Reports/Dept/_	_DeptLeaseCommonFilters.aspX	Export R	eport File:	n/a					
Purpose:	Lists by depart	ment, all units that are leased for	a given perio	d and 12 pe	eriods o	out wh	nat the cost is ass	ociated	to that unit.	
Database T	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	р 2 Ор	tions	S	Fi	eld Sort Opti	ons
CATEGORY		None	Noi	пе						
CATEGORY_CLASS		Using Department	Uni	t number						
COMPANY_MAIN		Owning Department	Cat	egory						
DEPT_MAIN		Lease Type	Usi	ng Departm	ent					
DEPT_MAIN_USING		Lease Vendor	Ow	ning Depart	ment					
LEASE_TYPE		Asset Class	Lea	se Type						
UNIT_MAIN		category	Lea	se Vendor						
VENDOR			Effe	ective Date						
VIEW_LEASE_PAYME	NT		Exp	iration Date	:					
VIEW_ORGANIZATIO	N									
	Fiscal Period	0) Drganizational	Level			Level			
Other Parameters:			<u> </u>	·						
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_LEASE	_PAYMENT.FISC_PD = Fiscal Policy	eriod and tional Level							

7. Unit Utilization and Cost Summary

Unit No	Using Dept	Unit Description	Asset Class	Mtr	Use Last Closed Pd	Use Last 12 Pds	Avg Period	Cost Last Closed Pd	Cost Last 12	Avg Period	Cost per Use	Current Meter	Last Pd Ownershi	- D
					Cioseu I u	12145	Use	Cioseara	Pds	Cost	C SE	Metel	Ownersm	,
OWN/US	E DEPT: 0010 - EX	ECUTIVE									For Period:		201007	_
	Unit No: : 001234 -	- 2006 - COIL PIPE - TRAILER												
001234	0010	2006 COIL PIPE TRAILER	С	1 M	0	0	0	0	9	1	0.000	-	0.00	0
				2 H	0	0	0				0.000	-		_
			Subtotal: 0	01234 1	0	0	0	0	9	1	0.000		0	
			Unit Co	mt: 12	0	0	0				0.000			
	Unit No: : 01109 - 1	1990 - SULLAIR - UNKNOWN												
01109	0010	1990 SULLAIR UNKNOWN	L	1 M	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.000	-	0.00	0
				2 H	0	0	0				0.000	-		
			Subtotal:	01109 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.000		0	
			Unit Co	ant: 12	0	0	0				0.000			
	Unit No: : 01A0112	29 - 1989 - GARD DEN - AIR COMPRE	ESS											
01A01129	0010	1989 GARD DEN AIR COMPRESS	L	1 M	0	0	0	0	54	5	0.000	-	0.00	0
				2 N	0	0	0				0.000	-		_
			Subtotal: 01A	01129 1	0	0	0	0	54	5			0	
			Unit Co	mt: 12	0	0	0				0.000			
	Unit No: : 0222 - 20	008 - VOLVO - S80												
0222	0010	2008 VOLVO S80	A	1 M	0	0	0		0	0		-	0.00	0
				2 N	0	0	0				0.000	-		_
			Subtotal:		0	0	0		0	0			0	
			Unit Co	mt: 12	0	0	0				0.000			
		03 - 2006 - COIL PIPE - TRAILER												
02D10003	0010	2006 COIL PIPE TRAILER	С	1 H	0	0	0		0	0		100		0
				2 M	0	0	0				0.000	-		_
			Subtotal: 02D	10003 1	0	0	0		0	0			0	
			Unit Co.	mt: 1.2	0	0	0				0.000			

Default Report Title:	Unit Utilization	on and Cost Summary		19.0	DAF:	N	Multi-Currency:	N	Updated:	May 2019
ASP File:	Reports/Depar	tment/DeptUseCostHistParm.asp	X Report F	ile:	Repo	rts/D	epartment/DeptUse	CostH	ist.rpt	
Filter File:	Reports/Dept/_	_DeptUseCostHistFilters.aspX	Export R	eport File:	n/a					
Purpose:	Lists costs and	averages for a unit by Departme	nt.							
Database T	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	ıp 2 Op	tions	5	Fie	ld Sort Opti	ons
COMPANY_MAIN		Organizational Level	Noi	те						
VIEW_ORGANIZATIO	N		Uni	: / Dept / Co	mp No					
VIEW_UDC_MAIN			Uni	Status						
VIEW_UNIT_HIST_LA	STYR		Acti	vity Code						
VIEW_UNIT_HIST_LC		Billi	ng Code							
			MC	С						
			Оре	er. Class						
			Ass	et Class						
		Cat	egory							
			Tec	h Spec						
			Yea	r						
			Mar	nufacturer						
			Mal	ке						
			Mod	del						
				ch Tech Sp						
				r Class 1 –						
				very Locati						
				ling Location						
				ntenance L						
				king Locatio	n					
	Fiscal Period	0	rganizational	Level						
Other Parameters:										
Default Selection Formula:	(VIEW_UDC_M	MAIN.METER_TYPE is NOT NUL AIN.UNIT_TYPE = "U" and VIEV	L or VIEW_ V_ORGANIZ	UDC_MAIN ATION.LEV	N.METE EL_NO	R_T = 0	YPE2 is NOT NUL rganizational Level	L)an	d	

8. Owning Department Class Summary

Owning	Departn	nent Cl	lass Sui	mmary						Report	Printed: 12/0.	3/2020 11:28:58 Bt	Flee v User: AMY.KUNKLI
	201912	202001	202002	202003	202004	202005	202006	202007	202008	202009	202010	202011	TOTAL
OWNING DEI	PARTMENT 0	110 - PRES	ALLEGHEN	NY POWER									
ASSET CLASS	: 11 - Aerial - S	SB 36-42ft											
Repairs	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Ownership	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5.40
Indirect	2,164	2,164	2,164	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6,49
Fuel	32	32	32	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9:
Electric	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Total Cost	2,195	2,195	2,195	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6,586
Use Meter1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Use Meter2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Cost/Usage1	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Cost/Usage2	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0
Unit Count:	90	90	90	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	23
ASSET CLASS	: 21 - Knuckle	Boom											
Repairs	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ownership	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Indirect	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fuel	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electric	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Total Cost	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Use Meter1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Use Meter2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Cost/Usage1	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Cost/Usage2	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Unit Count:	54	54	54	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	14

Default Report Title:	Owning Depart	ment Class Summary	Ver	sion:	21.0	DAF:	N	Multi-Curren	icy: N	Updated:	Jan 2021
ASP File:	Reports/Dept/D	eptOwnClassSumParm.asp	X Rep	ort Fi	le:	Repo	rts/D	ept/DeptOwnC	lassSum.	rpt	
Filter File:	Reports/Depart	ment/_DeptClassFilters.asp	X Exp	ort Re	port File:	n/a					
Purpose:	Calculates cost period.	s and averages by fiscal pe	riod for asse	t class	es by owni	ng depa	artme	ents. Also coun	its how ma	any units were	used in time
Database T	ables	Group 1 Option	ıs		Grou	ір 2 Ор	tions	S	F	ield Sort Opt	ions
CATEGORY		Label		Ass	set Class			F	iscal Per	iod	
CATEGORY_CLASS				Cate	egory						
COMPANY_MAIN											
DEPT_MAIN											
MODULE_FLAGS											
VIEW_CATEGORY_H	IST (alias)										
(alias - view_own_c	ategory_hist)										
VIEW_ORGANIZATIO	N										
	Organizational	Lovol	From Pe	riod							
Othor Doromatara	Organizational	Level	From Pe	IIOU							
Other Parameters:											
	\/IE\\/	ODV LICT FICO DD > - F	nn Doried -	, pa	//⊏\٨/ △△エ		V 1111		To Dovie	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_ORGAN	ORY_HIST.FISC_PD >= Fro IZATION.LEVEL_NO = Org	anizational L	evel	and MO	DULE_	FLAC	ST.FISC_PD < GS.MOD_FLAC	G_NO = 10	d +100 and 012.00	

9. Owning Department Cost History

									F	Report Printe	d: 04-Mar-20	21 09:33:54 By	/ User: AMY.KUNI
	201901	201902	201903	201904	201905	201906	201907	201908	201909	201910	201911	201912	TOTAL
USING DEPAR	TMENT 001	0 - Initiative	s										
Init Repairs													
abor Hrs	9,750	11,608	5	7	146	0	849	8,607	217	19,927	0	3,669	54,
abor	370,923	177,378	399	309	10,995	0	15,000	203,460	0	62,984	405,837	183,450	1,430,
arts	16,120	6,453	17,259	32,247	16,642	26,241	3,061	8	17,910	3,110	337	372	139,
ommercial	(40)	30,439	11,280	65,681	56,682	0	1,650	10,188	6,251	1,742	1,390	200	185,
nit Repairs	387,003	214,270	28,938	98,236	84,319	26,241	19,711	213,656	24,161	67,836	407,564	184,022	1,755,
epartment Repa													
bor Hrs	91	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	136	0	164	
abor	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6,623	5,737	9,772	22,
arts	17	119	0	294	36	138	161	0	0	186	23	0	
ommercial	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ept Repairs	17	119	0	294	36	138	161	0	0	6,809	5,760	9,772	23
direct Repairs	04.704	04.704	04.704	04.704	04.704	70.050	04.704	04.704	04.704	04.704	04.704	04.704	700
direct Labor	64,734	64,734	64,734	64,734	64,734	76,353	64,734	64,734	64,734	64,734	64,734	64,734	788
direct Part	1,022	1,022	1,022	1,022	1,022	1,022	1,022	1,022	1,022	1,022	1,022	1,022	12
direct Comm'l	3,031 68,786	3,031 68,786	3,031 68,786	3,031 68,786	3,031 68,786	3,031 80,405	3,031 68,786	3,031 68,786	3,031	3,031 68,786	3,031 68,786	3,031 68,786	36
otal Indirect	00,700	00,700	00,700	00,700	00,700	00,400	00,700	00,700	68,786	00,700	00,700	00,700	837
wnership	00.040	00.054	04.000	05.000	05.000	400.075	05.450	05.450	05.450	00.000	40.044	45.000	
epreciation	83,616	83,651	84,060	85,929	85,930	138,675	85,458	85,458	85,458	33,633	18,241	15,899	886
eplacement	3,243,000	3,243,000	3,243,000	3,243,000	3,243,000	3,243,000	3,243,000	3,243,000	3,243,000	3,243,000	3,243,000	3,243,000	38,916
ease	0	•	•	0	495	0	0	_	0	0	0	0	
tal Ownership	3,326,616	3,326,651	3,327,060	3,328,929	3,329,425	3,381,675	3,328,458	3,328,458	3,328,458	3,276,633	3,261,241	3,258,899	39,802
uel	0,020,010	0,020,00	0,021,000	5,025,025	0,020,120	0,000,000	5,020,100	0,020,100	5,020,100	0,2.0,000	0,201,211	0,200,000	00,002
rect Fuel	0	15,166	0	8	0	4,272	929	1,208	397	0	0	0	21,9
direct Fuel	1,431	1,431	1,431	1,431	1,431	1,431	1,431	1,431	1,431	1,431	1,431	1,431	17,
ectric Fuel	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	70	,
otal Fuel	1,431	16,597	1,431	1,439	1,431	5,703	2,360	2,639	1,828	1,431	1,431	1,500	39,2
otal Cost	3,783,854	3,626,424	3,426,215	3,497,684	3,483,996	3,494,163	3,419,475	3,613,539	3,423,233	3,421,495	3,744,783	3,522,979	42,457,8
	3,763,634	5,020,424	0,420,210	0,437,004	0,400,550	0,404,100	0,410,470	0,010,009	0,420,200	5,421,435	0,144,100	0,022,313	42,457,0
otal Usage se Meter1	472.072	400 OFF	470 707	457.059	472 246	656,756	472 204	472 GEE	00 460 245	47E 0E0	477 400	256 650	IOE 677
	472,973	426,955	472,787	457,958	473,216	,	473,204		00,460,315	475,850	477,406	356,658	105,677,
se Meter2	9,615	7,891	9,506	9,188	8,836	8,543	8,836	8,836	8,553	8,984	8,714	6,132	103,
verage Cost/Us ost/Usage1	<u>e</u> 8.00	8.49	7.25	7.64	7.36	5.32	7.23	7.63	0.00	7.19	7.84	9.88	0

Default Report Title:	Owning Depart	ment Cost History	Version	23.0	DAF: N	Multi-Cur	rency:	N	Updated:	May 2023
ASP File:	Reports/Dept/D	PeptOwningCostHistParm.aspX	Report I	File:	Reports	/Dept/DeptOw	vningCost	tHist.r	pt	
Filter File:	Reports/Depart	ment/_DeptCostHistFilters.aspX	Export F	Report File:	n/a					
Purpose:		associated to labor, parts for a depart the bottom of the page.	partment. T	he costs are	for a 12 n	nonth period v	vith totals	and a	average cost	s for each
Database T	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	ıp 2 Optio	ns		Fie	ld Sort Option	ons
COMPANY_MAIN		Organizational Level	Fis	scal Period			Unit Ty	/pe		
DEPT_MAIN										
MODULE_FLAGS										
	alias)									
(alias view_owner_d	· – ·									
VIEW_ORGANIZATIO	N									
	From Period	Or	ganizationa	l Level						
Other Parameters:										
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW DEPT H	HIST.FISC_PD >= From Period ar HIST.UNIT_TYPE is one of "U", "I GS.MOD_FLAG_NO = 1012.0	nd VIEW_D D" and VIE	EPT_HIST.F W_ORGAN	FISC_PD < IZATION.L	<pre>From Period _EVEL_NO =</pre>	d + 100 a Organiza	and itional	Level	

10. Owning Department Lease Summary

Unit No	St	Category	Owning Dept	Using Dept	Vendor No	Lease Type Lease Start	Expiration Date	Aquisition Cost	Unamort Balance	Lease Payment
OWN/USE DE	PT: 038	2 - TRANSPORT	TATION					Fise	al Period: 20	0403
 L9513	A	27	0382	A941	GECAP1	8/23/2001 12:00		29,651.89	14,331.69	538.09
L9514	A	27	0382	B141	GECAP1	9/7/2001 12:00:0		29,660.23	14,335.69	538.25
L9515	A	27	0382	B141	GECAP1	9/7/2001 12:00:(29,660.23	14,335.69	538.25
L9516	A	27	0382	B141	GECAP1	8/23/2001 12:00		28,628.13	13,836.79	519.52
L9517	A	27	0382	A541	GECAP1	8/23/2001 12:00		28,016.90	13,541.45	508.42
L9518	A	27	0382	B341	GECAP1	9/7/2001 12:00:(30,753.00	14,863.95	558.08
L9519	A	27	0382	B241	GECAP1	10/1/2001 12:00		27,356.00	13,678.10	497.02
L9520	A	27	0382	B441	GECAP1	9/7/2001 12:00:(28,748.00	13,894.97	521.69
L9521	A	27	0382	B441	GECAP1	7/10/2001 12:00		27,356.00	12,310.31	495.25
L9522	A	27	0382	B441	GECAP1	7/10/2001 12:00		27,356.00	12,310.31	495.25
L9523	A	27	0382	B441	GECAP1	7/10/2001 12:00		27,356.00	12,310.31	495.25
L9524	A	27	0382	A541	GECAP1	8/20/2001 12:00		27,356.00	13,222.17	496.43
L9526	A	27	0382	A541	GECAP1	8/23/2001 12:00		28,103.90	13,583.50	510.01
L9527	A	27	0382	A541	GECAP1	8/23/2001 12:00		28,103.90	13,583.50	510.01
L9528	A	27	0382	A541	GECAP1	8/23/2001 12:00		28,103.90	13,583.50	510.01
L9529	A	27	0382	A641	GECAP1	8/23/2001 12:00		28,103.90	13,583.50	510.01
L9530	A	27	0382	A641	GECAP1	8/23/2001 12:00		28,103.90	13,583.50	510.01
L9531	A	27	0382	A641	GECAP1	8/23/2001 12:00		28,103.90	13,583.50	510.01
L9532	A	27	0382	A641	GECAP1	8/23/2001 12:00		28,103.90	13,583.50	510.01
L9533	A	27	0382	A641	GECAP1	7/10/2001 12:00		29,037.00	13,066.65	525.69
L9534	A	27	0382	A141	GECAP1	8/23/2001 12:00		28,231.90	13,645.47	512.33
						Unit Count and Total	2,271	96,230,694	37,097,373	930,340

Default Report Title:	Owning Depart	tment Lease Summary	Version	: 23.0	DAF:	N	Multi-Curre	ncy:	Υ	Updated:	May 2023
ASP File:	Reports/Dept/[DeptOwnLeaseSumParm.aspX	Report	File:	Repo	rts/D	ept/DeptOwn	LeaseS	um.r	ot	
Filter File:	Reports/Dept/_	_DeptLeaseCommonFilters.asp〉	Export	Report File:	n/a						
Purpose:	Listing units by	owning / using department. The	e report also	ists all lease	informa	ation	– expiration d	late, ver	ndor,	least type et	C.
Database T	ables	Group 1 Options		Gro	up 2 Op	tion	S		Fie	eld Sort Opti	ons
COMPANY_MAIN		Label	N	one				None			
LEASE_TYPE			Pa	yment Leas	е Туре			Unit Nu	mber	-	
VENDOR			Pa	yment Leas	e Vendo	or		Catego	ry		
VIEW_LEASE_PAYM	ENT		Uı	nit / Dept / Co	omp No			Using D	epar)	tment	
VIEW_ORGANIZATIO	N		Uı	nit Status				Owning	Dep	artment	
VIEW_UDC_MAIN			Ad	tivity Code				Lease 7	Гуре		
			Bi	ling Code				Lease \	/end	or	
			M	CC							
			Ol	oer. Class							
			As	set Class							
				ategory							
				ch Spec							
				ear							
				anufacturer							
				ake							
				odel							
				tach Tech S							
				ser Class 1 -							
				elivery Locat							
	I			eling Location	on						
	Fiscal Period		Organization	al Level							
Other Parameters:											
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_LEASE_	_PAYMENT.FISC_PD = Fiscal F	Period and	VIEW_ORG	ANIZAT	ΓΙΟΝ	LEVEL_NO =	= Organ	izatic	nal Level	

11. Owning Department PM Summary

Asset Solutions Division Owning Department PM Summary Report Printed: 12/29/2010 9:40:21AM By User: CSI Net Diff OWNING DEPARTMENT 0382 - TRANSPORTATION Jobs Due 1,921 Current Pd 1,345 Overdue Pd Total Due 1,924 1,927 Jobs Completed Current Pd Overdue Pd Future Pd Total Complete Pct Current Pd 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Pct Completed 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% Pct Overdue 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Default Report Title:	Owning Departi	ment PM Summary	Vers	ion:	19.0	DAF:	N	Multi-Curr	ency:	N	Updated:	May 2019
ASP File:	Reports/Dept/D	eptOwnPMSumParm.aspX	Repo	ort Fil	le:	Repo	rts/D	ept/DeptOw	nPMSum	.rpt		
Filter File:	Reports/Dept/_	DeptPMSumFilters.aspX	Expo	ort Re	port File:	n/a						
Purpose:	This report lists	by owning department what jo	bs are due	e, com	pleted and	the pe	ercent	age during a	a month /	perio	d time span.	
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options			Grou	p 2 Op	tions	3		Fiel	d Sort Optio	ons
COMPANY_MAIN		Label		Peri	od Due				Period	Comp	olete	
MODULE_FLAGS												
VIEW_ORGANIZATIO												
VIEW_WORK_REQ_O												
VIEW_WORK_REQ_S	TATUS											
	1											
	Period From		Organizati	ional	Level							
Other Parameters:												
	() (IE) A 14(OE) (DEC. COO DEDICE DUE	F 5		. \ / = \ \ / \ \ \ / \ / \ / \ / \ / \ / \ /		·	200 555:2	D 001)	-)	S!1\
Default Selection Formula:	(VIEW_WORK	_REQ_OCC.PERIOD_DUE >: _REQ_OCC.PERIOD_DUE < W_ORGANIZATION.LEVEL_N	From Perio	od +1	00 or VIEV	V_WOF	RK_R	EQ_OCC.P	ERIOD_(COMP	LETE< Fron	reriod) and n Period

12. Using Department Class Summary

Using Department Class Summary

Fleet

Report Printed: 12/03/2020 10:36:34 By User: AMY.KUNKLE

	201912	202001	202002	202003	202004	202005	202006	202007	202008	202009	202010	202011	TOTAL
USING DEPAR	RTMENT 00-3	515 - BLDG	MAINT-PE	TERSBURG	3								
ASSET CLASS:	: -				_								
Repairs	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ownership	4,905	4,905	4,905	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	14,715
Indirect	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fuel	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electric	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Cost	4,905	4,905	4,905	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	14,715
Use Meter1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Use Meter2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Cost/Usage1	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Cost/Usage2	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Unit Count:	3	28	28	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5
ASSET CLASS:	: 11 - Aerial - S	SB 36-42ft											
Repairs	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ownership	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Indirect	2	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5
Fuel	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Electric	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Cost	2	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5
Use Meter1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Default Report Title:	Using Departm	ent Class Summary	Version	: 21.0	DAF: N	Multi-Curr	ency:	N	Updated:	Jan 2021
ASP File:	Reports/Dept/D	eptUseClassSumParm.aspX	Report I	File:	Reports/D	ept/DeptUse	eClassSu	m.rpt		
Filter File:	Reports/Depart	ment/_DeptClassFilters.aspX	Export I	Report File:	n/a					
Purpose:	Calculates cost period.	s and averages by fiscal period fo	r asset clas	ses by usinç	g departmer	its. Also cou	nts how r	many ı	units were us	sed in time
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	ıp 2 Option	s		Fiel	d Sort Option	ons
CATEGORY		Label	As	set Class			Fiscal F	Period		
CATEGORY_CLASS			Ca	tegory						
COMPANY_MAIN										
DEPT_MAIN										
MODULE_FLAGS										
VIEW_CATEGORY_H										
(alias – view_use_cat										
VIEW_ORGANIZATIO	N									
	Fiscal Period	Or	ganization	Level			<u> </u>			
Other Parameters:			3							
	VIEW CATEGO	ORY_HIST.FISC_PD >= From Pe	riod and VI	EW CATEG	ORY HIST	.FISC PD <	From Pe	riod +	100 and	
Default Selection Formula:		IZATION.LEVEL_NO = Organizat								

13. Using Department Cost History

	201912	202001	202002	202003	202004	202005	202006	202007	202008	202000	202040	202011	TOTAL
	201912	202001	202002	202003	202004	202005	202006	202007	202008	202009	202010	202011	TOTAL
USING DEPART	TMENT 001	1 - CORPOR	RATE DEVE	LOPMENT									
Unit Repairs													
₋abor Hrs	0	395	3,432	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3,827
abor	0	7,899	35,245	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	43,14
Parts	0	0	54,099	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	54,099
Commercial	0	0	9,960	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9,960
Init Repairs	0	7,899	99,304	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	107,203
epartment Repa	_												
abor Hrs	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
abor	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	-
Parts	0	0	27	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
Commercial	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ept Repairs	0	0	27	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
ndirect Repairs													
idirect Labor	22,914	20,912	20,912	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	64,73
ndirect Part	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ndirect Comm'l	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Total Indirect	22,914	20,912	20,912	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	64,739
<u>Ownership</u>													
Depreciation	17,607	17,244	17,244	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	52,09
Replacement	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
ease	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
icense Fees	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
otal Ownership	17,607	17,244	17,244	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	52,09
Fuel													
Direct Fuel	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
ndirect Fuel	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Electric Fuel	70	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	7
Total Fuel	70	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
otal Cost	40,590	46,056	137,487	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	224,134
Total Usage													
Jse Meter1	66,255	103,653	96,937	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	266,84
Jse Meter2	317	184	172	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	67.
Average Cost/Use													
Cost/Usage1	0.61	0.44	1.42	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.8
Cost/Usage2	128.13	250.85	800.74	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	333.4

Default Report Title:	Using Departm	ent Cost History	Version	n: 23.0	DAF:	N	Multi-Curr	ency:	N	Updated:	May 2023	
ASP File:	Reports/Dept/D	PeptUsingCostHistParm.aspX	Report	File:	Repo	rts/D	ept/DeptUsi	ngCostH	ist.rpt			
Filter File:	Reports/Depart	tment/_DeptCostHistFilters.aspX	Export	Report File:	n/a							
Purpose:		g department and account, the amo e account at the end of the page. T										
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options		Gro	up 2 Op	tion	S		Fie	ld Sort Option	ons	
COMPANY_MAIN		Label	U	nit Type				Fiscal	Perio	d		
DEPT_MAIN												
MODULE_FLAGS												
VIEW_DEPT_HIST (a	alias)											
(alias – view_using_												
VIEW_ORGANIZATIO	N											
	From Period	Oro	ganization	al Level								
Other Parameters:		-	<u> </u>									
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_DEPT_H	HIST.FISC_PD >= From Period a HIST.UNIT_TYPE is one of "U", " GS.MOD FLAG NO = 1012.00	From Period and VIEW_DEPT_HIST.FISC_PD < From Period +100,0,"" and so one of "U", "D" and VIEW_ORGANIZATION.LEVEL_NO = Organizational Level and O = 1012.00									

14. Using Department Lease Summary

Unit No	St	Category	Owning Dept	Using Dept	Vendor No	Lease Type	Lease Start	Expiration Date	Aquisition Cost	Unamort Balance	Lease Payment
OWN/USE DEI	PT: 03	56 - SUBSTATIO	INS						Fise	al Period: 20	0803
6201	A	85	0382	0356	GECAP1		1/1/1994 12:00:0		10,270.05	-	25.68
6201	A	85	0382	0356	GECAP1		1/1/1994 12:00:0		10,270.05	-	25.68
6201	A	85	0382	0356	GECAP1		1/1/1994 12:00:0		10,270.05	-	25.68
6201	A	85	0382	0356	GECAP1		1/1/1994 12:00:0		10,270.05	-	25.68
6201	A	85	0382	0356	GECAP1		1/1/1994 12:00:0		10,270.05	85.70	85.98
6201	A	85	0382	0356	GECAP1		1/1/1994 12:00:0		10,270.05	-	85.85
6181	A	85	0382	0356	GECAP1		3/1/1992 12:00:0		17,000.00	-	42.50
6181	A	85	0382	0356	GECAP1		3/1/1992 12:00:0		17,000.00	-	42.50
6181	A	85	0382	0356	GECAP1		3/1/1992 12:00:0		17,000.00	-	42.50
6181	A	85	0382	0356	GECAP1		3/1/1992 12:00:0		17,000.00	-	42.50
6181	A	85	0382	0356	GECAP1		3/1/1992 12:00:0		17,000.00	-	42.50
6181	A	85	0382	0356	GECAP1		3/1/1992 12:00:0		17,000.00	-	42.50

Default Report Title:	Using Departm	nent Lease Summary	Version	: 23.0	DAF:	N	Multi-Curre	ncy:	Υ	Updated:	Feb 2023		
ASP File:	Reports/Dept/[DeptUseLeaseSumParm.aspX	Report	File:	Repo	rts/D	ept/DeptUseL	.easeSu	m.rp	t			
Filter File:	Reports/Dept/_	_DeptLeaseCommonFilters.aspX	Export	Report File:	n/a								
Purpose:	Listing units by	owning / using department. The	e report also l	sts all lease	informa	ation	– expiration d	ate, ven	dor,	least type et	C.		
Database T	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	ір 2 Ор	tions	S		Fie	ld Sort Opti	ons		
COMPANY_MAIN		Label	No	ne				None					
LEASE_TYPE			Pa	yment Leas	е Туре			Unit Nur	nber	•			
VENDOR			Pa	yment Leas	e Vendo	or		Categor	у				
VIEW_LEASE_PAYM	ENT		Ur	it / Dept / Co	mp Nu	mber		Using D	epar	tment			
VIEW_ORGANIZATIO	N		Ur	it Status				Owning	Dep	artment			
VIEW_UDC_MAIN			Ac	tivity Code				Lease T	уре				
			Bil	ling Code				Lease V	endo	or			
			M	CC									
			Op	erator Class	3								
			As	set Class									
			Ca	tegory									
				ch Spec									
			Ye										
				nufacturer									
				ke									
				odel									
				ach Tech Sp									
				er Class 1 –									
				livery Locati									
	I = - ·			eling Locatio	n								
	From Period		Organization	al Level									
Other Parameters:													
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_LEASE	_PAYMENT.FISC_PD = Fiscal F	Period and V	EW_ORGAI	NIZATIO	ON.L	EVEL_NO = 0	Organiza	itiona	al Level			

15. Department PM Summary

Using Department PM Summary

Asset Solutions Division
Report Printed: 12/28/2010 1:44:56PM By User: CSI

	201001	201002	201003	201004	201005	201006	201007	201008	201009	201010	201011	201012	Net Diff
USING DEPARTS	MENT 0112 - A	AP CORP RES	PONSIBILIT	Y		1							
Jobs Due													
Current Pd	0	0	2	2	1	1	2	3	6	4	7	13	41
Overdue Pd	6	5	4	6	6	7	5	5	4	6	10	12	6
Total Due	6	5	6	8	7	8	7	8	10	10	17	25	47
Jobs Completed													
Current Pd	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	2	3	0	2	3	12
Overdue Pd	1	1	0	1	0	3	1	1	1	0	3	2	14
Future Pd	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	2
Total Complete	1	1	0	2	0	3	3	3	4	0	6	5	28
Pct Current Pd	0%	0%	0%	50%	0%	0%	50%	67%	50%	0%	29%	23%	29%
Pct Completed	17%	20%	0%	25%	0%	38%	43%	38%	40%	0%	35%	20%	60%
Pct Overdue	83%	80%	100%	75%	100%	63%	57%	63%	60%	100%	65%	80%	40%

Default Report Title:	Using Departme	ent PM Summary	Versio	n: 19.0	DAF: N	Multi-Cur	rency:	N	Updated:	May 2019	
ASP File:	Reports/Dept/D	eptUsePMSumParm.aspX	Report	File:	Reports/	Dept/DeptUs	ePMSum	.rpt			
Filter File:	Reports/Depart	ment/_DeptPMSumFilters.aspX	Export	Report File:	n/a						
Purpose:	This report lists	by using department what jobs a	re due, co	mpleted and	the percent	age during a	month / p	eriod	time span.		
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options		Gro	up 2 Optio	ns		Fie	ld Sort Option	ons	
COMPANY_MAIN		Label	P	Period Due			Period	Com	plete		
MODULE_FLAGS											
VIEW_ORGANIZATIO											
VIEW_WORK_REQ_C											
VIEW_WORK_REQ_S	TATUS										
	From Period	0	rganizatior	nal Level							
Other Parameters:			<u> </u>								
Default Selection Formula:	(VIEW_WORK]	REQ_OCC.PERIOD_DUE< From 1	DUE>= From Period or VIEW_WORK_REQ_OCC.PERIOD_COMPLETE>= From Period) and DUE< From Period +100 or VIEW_WORK_REQ_OCC.PERIOD_COMPLETE < From Date +100) and = Organization Level and MODULE_FLAGS.MOD_FLAG_NO = 1012.00								

16. Unit Status by Department

Unit Status By Owning Department By Using Dept

Asset Solutions Division

Report Printed: 3/5/2009 12:16:23PM By User: CSI

		Total	A	В	D	F	I	J	0	P	R	S	T	W	X
	Total	5779	3904	96	51	11	347	6	46	3		1300		3 1	. 3
		2	0	0	O	О	1	C	0	1	(0	(0 (0
0010	EXECUTIVE	391	174	44	4	2	127	2	29	0	(9	(0 (0
0011	CORPORATE DEVELOPMENT	47	13	5	0	0	26	1	. 1	0	(0		1 (o o
0012	COMPETITIVE INTELLIGENCE	29	9	1	0	0	19	C	0	0	(0	(0 () d
0020	testing	21	9	3	1	0	5	C	1	0	(2	(0 (o o
01	this is a big description to tes	1	1	0	0	0	0	C	0	0	(0	(0 (o o
0110	PRES, ALLEGHENY POWER	26	12	4	1	0	ó	C	1	0	(1	(0 () 1
0112	AP CORP RESPONSIBILITY	8	5	1	a	0	2	C	0	0	(0	(0 (o c
0120	VP, EXTERNAL AFFAIRS	2	1	0	O	0	О	C) 1	0	(0	(0 (o c
014C	ARTS COMM	8	7	0	0	0	1	C	0	0	(0	(0 (o c
015	department copy test	5	3	1	0	0	1	C	0	0	(0	(0 (0
0199	AP \(DELIVERY\	4	2	0	0	0	2	C	0	0	(0	(0 (0
0210	CUSTOMER AFFAIRS	124	69	11	9	2	25	C	6	0	(2	(0 (0
0215	CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS	1	1	0	0	0	0	C	0	0	(0	(0 (0
0230	COMMONICATIONS	1	0	1	0	0	0	C	0	0	(0	(0 (0
0315	BLDG MAINT-CVLLE WS	10	ć	1	2	0	1	C	0	0	(0	(0 (o d
0330	ASSET MANAGEMENT	8	4	1	0	0	2	1		0	(0	(0 (0
0331	SYSTEM PLANNING	13	3	1	0	0	1	C	0	0	1	7	(0 (0
0333	M - REAL ESTATE	8	7	0	0	0	1	C	0	0	(0	(0 (o o

Default Report Title:	Unit Status by I	Department	Version:	21.0	DAF: N	Multi-Curr	rency: N Updated: Jan 202						
ASP File:			Report Fi	ile:	Reports/D	ept/DeptSta	tus.rpt						
Filter File:			Export R	eport File:	n/a								
Purpose:	This report cou of units by statu	nts the number of units in the differus are created.	ent statuse	s per Ownir	ng or Using	department.	If none a	re sel	ected, then a	grand total			
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	p 2 Option	s		Fiel	d Sort Optic	ons			
VIEW_UDC_MAIN		Using Department											
		Owning Department											
		None											
Other Parameters:													
Default Selection Formula:	{VIEW_UDC_M	MAIN.UNIT_TYPE} ="U"											

17. Department WO Production Sum.

WO Pro	duction Summary				Report Prin	Asset Sol ted: 3/4/2009 12:08	utions Divisio 8:06PM By User
WO Using Dept	Description	WOs Opened	WOs Completed	WOs Closed	Unit Count	Job Count	Total Cost
- Organizatioı	n Level Unassigned		From Fis	scal Pd: 200	701	To Fiscal Pd:	200903
	Unassigned Hierarchy	75	40	38	37	39	189,41
010	EXECUTIVE	401	285	251	149	287	1,015,88
011	CORPORATE DEVELOPMENT	84	63	60	165	62	92,87
)12	COMPETITIVE INTELLIGENCE	19	8	7	175	16	5,84
)20	testing	9	3	3	180	6	6,39
	this is a big description to tes	7	4	3	181	5	86
10	PRES, ALLEGHENY POWER	30	16	10	195	29	14,06
12	AP CORP RESPONSIBILITY	11	6	3	195	8	41,42
.20	VP, EXTERNAL AFFAIRS	3	1	1	197	2	
14C	ARTS COMM	17	14	2	202	17	2,73
.5	department copy test	2	0	0	204	2	1,17
99	AP \(DELIVERY\	1	0	0	205	1	3,23
10	CUSTOMER AFFAIRS	166	106	81	270	159	461,18
15	CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS	1	0	0	271	1	1
15	BLDG MAINT-CVLLE WS	14	10	10	277	8	88,21
30	ASSET MANAGEMENT	36	34	32	278	29	11,05
31	SYSTEM PLANNING	11	5	5	282	8	5,55
33	M - REAL ESTATE	9	5	5	287	6	1,46
51	FORESTRY-GREENSBURG	30	19	12	295	18	46,96
52	LINES SERVICES	3	2	2	296	3	2,93
53	OPERATIONS'test	7	5	5	298	7	24
356	SUBSTATIONS	15	7	4	305	14	4,84
157	FORESTRY-FIELD	1	1	1	306	0	
60	METERING & SYSTEM PROTECTION	6	2	2	307	4	2,14
61	SS CONST -HAGERSTOWN	1	0	0	308	1	
63	SS CONST -WHITE HALL	1	0	0	309	1	
65	SS CONST -CONNELLSVILLE	1	0	0	310	0	
166	SS CONTROLS - PA	2	0	0	312	2	
81	STORES, CVLLE, WILLIAMSPO	7	1	1	319	6	10
82	TRANSPORTATION	7	3	2	323	6	22,16
88	FIELD METERING - PA	5	3	2	327	5	4,88
89	FIELD METERING - WV	2	1	1	328	2	51
65	PLANNING & PROJECTS	1	0	0	329	1	3,51
10	SR VP, FINANCE	2	1	1	330	2	4
25	TREASURY SERVICES	1	0	0	331	1	
35	OFFICE SERVICES	6	0	0	335	6	29,60
141	HR DELIVERY	1	1	1	336	1	
000106280	618 MIAMI CORRECTIONAL FACILITY	1	0	0	337	1	

36

Default Report Title:	Department WO	O Production Summary	Version	: 21.0	DAF:	N	Multi-Currency:	N	Updated:	Jan 2021		
ASP File:			Report	File:	Reports	s/De	ept/DeptWoPDSun	ı.rpt				
Filter File:			Export I	Report File:	n/a							
Purpose:	Grouping by Or	ganizational Level, this report calc	ulates how	v many work	orders we	ere	opened, complete	d and c	losed.			
Database Ta	ables	Organization Level		Grou	p 2 Opti	ons	•	Fie	ld Sort Option	ons		
VIEW_UDC_MAIN		1	W	O Location								
LOC_GEN		2		O Using Dep								
VIEW_DEPT_ORG_HI		3	W	O Owning De	partmen	t						
VIEW_DEPT_ORG_HI		4										
VIEW_DEPT_ORG_HI	ER_UD	5										
VIEW_O_JOB		6										
VIEW_O_WO		7										
		8										
		9										
		10										
		None										
	Organizational	Level										
Other Parameters:												
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_O_WO.F	FISC_PD >= 200701										

18. Department Summary

Department Summary

Report Printed: 04-Mar-2021 10:23:08 By User: AMY.KUNKLE

Fleet

	201801	201802	201803	201804	201805	201806	201807	201808	201809	201810	201811	201812	TOTAL
OWNING DEF	PARTMENT 0	010 - Initiati	ves										
Repairs	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	209,704	40,381	39,249	64,170	19,254	372,758
Ownership	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3,350,401	3,350,400	3,350,099	3,343,659	3,326,017	16,720,576
Indirect	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	68,786	68,786	68,786	68,786	68,786	20,261
Fuel	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3,073	2,127	1,431	1,431	1,267	9,329
Electric	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total Cost	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3,631,964	3,461,694	3,459,565	3,478,046	3,415,323	17,446,592
Use Meter1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	490,060	474,618	492,477	478,143	140,278	2,075,575
Use Meter2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6,287	6,074	7,366	7,039	9,737	36,503
Cost/Usage1	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	7.41	7.29	7.02	7.27	24.35	8.41
Cost/Usage2	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	577.66	569.97	469.64	494.11	350.77	477.95
Unit Count:	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10,882	10,940	10,940	10,951	10,951	4,555

						_				
Default Report Title:	Department Su	mmary	Version	21.0	DAF:	N	Multi-Currency:	N	Updated:	Jan 2021
ASP File:			Report F	ile:	Repo	rts/D	ept/DeptSummary.r _l	ot		
Filter File:			Export F	Report File:	n/a					
Purpose:	Listing by Owni	ng department for each fiscal peri	od, this rep	ort displays	costs fo	r rep	airs, fuel etc.			
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	ір 2 Ор	tions	3	Fie	ld Sort Optic	ons
CATEGORY		Owning Department	Fis	cal Period						
CATEGORY_CLASS		Organization Level								
COMPANY_MAIN										
DEPT_MAIN										
MODULE_FLAGS										
VIEW_CATEGORY_HI	ST									
VIEW_ORGANIZATION	V									
								Field Sort Options		
	From Period	Oı	ganizationa	l Level						
Other Parameters:										
	VIEW CATEO	ORY HIST.FISC PD >= From Pe	riod and M			דפוט	EICO DD < Ero F	Doriga	±100 cpd	
Default Selection Formula:		JRY_HIST.FISC_PD >= From Pe IZATION.LEVEL_NO = Organizat								

19. Department Unit Count

Owning I	o e par eme	ne Chas	Samm	ur j							Report	Printed: 3/4/2009 12:40	:05PM By User: CSI
	200803	200804	200805	200806	200807	200808	200809	200810	200811	200812	200901	200902	TOTAL
OWNING DEPA	RTMENT 0010	- EXECUTIV	E										
Init Count:	2,698	3,002	3,002	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	725
OWNING DEPA	RTMENT 0011	- CORPORA	TE DEVELO	PMENT									
Unit Count:	298	298	298	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	75
OWNING DEPA	RTMENT 0012	- COMPETIT	TVE INTELI	IGENCE									
Unit Count:	448	449	449	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	112
OWNING DEPA	RTMENT 0020	- testing											
Umit Coumt:	29	30	30	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	7
OWNING DEPA	RTMENT 01-	this is a big des	cription to te	5									
Unit Count:	3	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
OWNING DEPA	RTMENT 0110	- PRES, ALL	EGHENY PO	WER	1								
Unit Count:	306	308	308	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	77
OWNING DEPA	RTMENT 0112	- AP CORP R	ESPONSIBI	LITY									
Unit Count:	33	37	37	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9
OWNING DEPA	RTMENT 0120	- VP, EXTER	NAL AFFAII	RS									
Unit Count:	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
OWNING DEPA	RTMENT 0140	- ARTS COM	IM										
Unit Count:	60	62	62	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	15
OWNING DEPA	RTMENT 015	department c	opy test										
Unit Count:	4	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
OWNING DEPA	RTMENT 0199	- AP \(DELIV	ERY\										
Unit Count:	89	89	89	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	22
OWNING DEPA	RTMENT 0210	- CUSTOME	R AFFAIRS										
Unit Count:	1,877	1,887	1,887	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	471
OWNING DEPA	RTMENT 0315	- BLDG MAI	NT-CVLLE V	WS									
Unit Count:	395	395	395	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	99
OWNING DEPA	RTMENT 0330	- ASSET MAI	NAGEMENT										

									\	
Default Report Title:	Department Un	it Count	Version	21.0	DAF:	N	Multi-Currency:	N	Updated:	Jan 2021
ASP File:			Report F	ile:	Repo	rts/D	epartment/DeptUnit(Count.	rpt	
Filter File:			Export F	Report File:	n/a					
Purpose:	Listing by Owni	ng Department, this report display	s the count	of units for	each fis	scal p	eriod.			
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	ıp 2 Op	tions	S	Fie	ld Sort Option	ons
CATEGORY		Owning Department	Fis	cal Period						
CATEGORY_CLASS		Organization Level								
COMPANY_MAIN										
DEPT_MAIN										
MODULE_FLAGS										
VIEW_CATEGORY_HI	ST									
VIEW_ORGAZIZATION	١									
	I									
	From Period	Or	ganization	Level						
Other Parameters:										
Default Selection Formula:		ORY_HIST.FISC_PD >= From Pe IZATION.LEVEL_NO = Organizat								

Filters

20. _DeptClassFilters

Filter Title: _Dep	tClassFilters.aspX	Version:	22.0.	Updated:	July 2022
Report Name(s)	Filters	Table	Field Na	me LOV	Validation
Owning Department Class	Department	Dept_Main	Dept_No	LovUseDept.aspx	doesExist
Summary	Organization	View_Organization	Label	LovOrgLabel.aspx	doesExist
Using Department Class	Asset Class	Category	Category_Class	LovCategoryClass.aspx	doesExist
Summary	Category	View_Category_Hist	Category	LovCategory.aspx	doesExist

21. _DeptCostHistFilters

Filter Title:	_Dept	_DeptCostHistFilters.aspX				15.0.0		Updated:		December 2014
Report Name(s)		Filters	Tak	ole	Fie	ld Name		LOV		Validation
Owning Depart Cost His	story	Department	Dept_Main		Dept_No		Lov	UseDept.aspx	doe	esExist
Using Depart Cost Histo	ory	Organization	View_Organ	ization	Label		Lov	OrgLabel.aspx	doe	esExist
Depart Chrg-Back Cost	Sum									

${\bf 22.\ _Dept Lease Common Filters}$

Filter Title:	_DeptLeaseCommonFilters.aspX	Version:		15.0.0	Updated:	December 2014
Report Name(s)	Filters	Table	Field Name		LOV	Validation
Depart Lease Assignmen	nt Organization	View_Organization	Label		LovOrgLabel.aspx	doesExist
Department Lease Forec	ast Lease Dollar	Unit_Main	Lease_D	О		isPosMoney
Owning Depart Lease Su	ım. Lease Expiration Date	Unit_Main	Lease_Expire_Dt			isDateShortcut
Using Depart Lease Sum	rt Lease SumUnitStandardFilters.inc View_UDC_Main					doesExist
Department Lease Summary						

23. _DeptPMSumFilters.aspX

Filter Title:	_DeptPMSumFilters.aspX			Version:		15.0.0	Updated:	December 2014
Report Name(s)		Filters	Table		Field Name		LOV	Validation
Owning Depart PM Sumr	mary	Maintenance Location	View_Work_	Req_Occ	c Using_Dept		_ovUseDept.aspx	doesExist
Using Depart PM Summa	ary	Region	View_Work_Req_Occ Owner_Dept		Owner_Dept		_ovDeptOwning.aspx	doesExist

24. _DeptReasonFilters

_DeptReasonFilters.aspX		Version:	15.0.0	Updated:	December 2014	
Report Name(s)	Filters	Table	Field Name	LOV	Validation	
Department Class Targ	et Using Department	View_wo_by_unit_fp_rsn	Using_Dept	LovUseDept.aspx	doesExist	
History	Unit Number	View_wo_by_unit_fp_rsn	Unit_No	LovComponent.aspx	doesExist	
Department Job Reason	n Job Reason	Job_Visit_Reason	Job_Reason	LovJobReason.aspx	doesExist	
History	Target Flag	Job_Visit_Reason	Target_Fl		Y/N	
	Maintenance Type	Job_Visit_Reason	Maint_FI	LovStaticCode.aspx	doesExist	
	Warranty	Job_Visit_Reason	Warranty_FI	Y/N	anyValue	
	Corrective	Job_Visit_Reason	Mnt_Corrective_Fl	Y/N	anyValue	
	Preventive	Job_Visit_Reason	Mnt_Preventive_FI	Y/N	anyValue	
	_UnitStandardFilters.inc	View_UDC_Main			doesExist	

25. _DeptUseCostHistFilters

Filter Title:	_Dept	DeptUseCostHistFilters.aspX		Version:		22.0.0	Updated:	August 2022
Report Name(s)		Filters	Table		Field Name		LOV	Validation
Department Utilization & Cost		Using Department	nt Dept_Main_Usin		Dept_No		LovUseDept.aspx	doesExist
History		Owning Department	Dept_Main		Dept_No		LovDeptOwning.aspx	doesExist
		Organization	View_Organi	zation	Label		LovOrgLabel.aspx	doesExist
		Asset Class	Category		Category	_Class	LovCategoryClass	doesExist
		Category	Unit_Main		Category		LovCategory.aspx	doesExist
		Tech Spec	Unit_Main		Spec_No		LovTechSpec.aspx	doesExist
		Activity	Unit_Main		Act_Code		LovActCode.aspx	doesExist
		Maintenance Class Code	Unit_Main		MCC		LovMCC.aspx	doesExist
		Operational Class	Unit_Main	Oper_Class		ass	LovOperClass.aspx doesEx	doesExist
		Parking Location	Unit_Main		Parking_Loc		LovParkLoc.aspx	doesExist
		Maintenance Location	Unit_Main		Maint_Lo	С	LovMaintLoc.aspx	doesExist
		Owner Type	Unit_Main		Owner_T	уре	LovStaticCode.aspx	doesExist
		Unit Status	Unit_Main		Status		LovUnitStatus.aspx	doesExist
		Meter 1	Unit_Main		Meter			isPosInteger
		Meter 2	Unit_Main		Meter2			isPosInteger
		In-Service Date	Unit_Main		In_Serv_	Dt		isDateShortcut

Updates

Release	Section	Description
24.3	All sections	Created new individual report guides to replace the previous all-inclusive guide for increased usability purposes.